
UNITED NATIONS 

TRU:S,lEESHIP 
COUNCIL 
OFFICIAL RECORDS 

r.• 

LAKE SUCCESS, NEW YORK 

·CONTENTS 
Page 

Examination of the annual report on the administration of the Trust Territory 
of Western Samoa for the year ending 31 March 1950 and of the report 
of the United Nations Visiting Mission to Trust Territories in the Pacific 
on Western Samoa (T /800, T j792 and T /825). (continued) . . . . . . . . . . 63 

President: Mr. HENRiQUEZ URENA (Dominican Republic). 

P:esent: Th~ representatives of the following coun
tnes: Argentma, Australia Belgium China Dominican 
Republic, France, Iraq, N ~w Zealand Thaiiand Union 
of .So_viet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom ;f Great 
Bntam and Northern Ireland United States of 
America. ' 

Examination of the annual report on the adminis
tration of the Trust Territorv of Western Samoa 
for the year ending 31 Mar~h 1950 and·of the 
report ·of the United Nations Visitinu :Mission 
to Trust Territories iri the Pacific· o:Western 

· · S.a~o~•(T/800, T/792 and T/825) (continued) 

i. .The PRESIDENT called .for a general debate on 
the annua~ report of the Administering Authority1 and 
the report of Visiting Mission (T /792). · 
2. · Mr; SAYRE (United States of America) stated 
that the discussion of conditions in the Trust Territory 
of \Vestern Samoa again demonstrated the sincerity 
an~ ~eal with which the Administering Authority was 
stnvmg to meet the problems of Western Samoa. 
3. Consideration of the recent changes in the Territory 
and of the programmes and studies in progress proved 
that there had been progressive development in all 
fields. It was encouraging to note that recent develop
ments, particularly in political life, were not regarded 

· by the Administration as final solutions, but rather as 
steps in a continuing process by which the aspirations 
of the Samoans and the objectives of the Trusteeship 
System would be achieved. The fact that the problems 
of Western Samoa had been set forth with frankness, 
patience and clarity was due in no small measure to 
the valuable contribution of the special representative. 
4. . In order to avoid needless repetition of material 
~xamined in connexion with previous annual reports, 
It seemed appropriate-to direct attention primarily to 
the report of the Visiting Mission (T j792) and to the 
informatioJ;I provided .by the special representative on 
the most recent developments. · 
5. In the political field, the new Legislative Assembly 
had functioned with continuing success. Although it 

. . . 
1 See Report by the N~w Zealand Government to ihe .General 

Assembly of the United Nations on the Administration of 
Western Samoa for the year ending 31st.March, 1950, Depart
ment of Island Ter!i~ories, :Wellington;.l950,; 'J:,;;;i;:,: :[;, 

was still too early finally to assess the results of the 
changes brought by the Samoa Amendment Acts of 
1947 and 1949, it was encouraging to note the increas
ingly active participation of Samoans in the legislative 
branch of the government. The United States delega
tion was :especially interested in the coming elections 
for the Legislative Assembly of Western Samoa. 

6. The commendable advance in the legislative branch 
had served to stress tlie problems which remained, 
particularly in the executive branch and in local govern
ment. The government's initiative in the matter of local 
government, in setting up the Commission of Inquiry 
on Distri·ct and Village Government, under the chair
manship .of Dr. J. W. Davidson, was praiseworthy. 
The report of that Commission2 .and the action result
ing from it would representa major step forward. The 
Council would look forward to studying the full report 
and to receiving further information on developments 
in that field in future annual reports. 

7. The United State~ delegation had noted the p~r~ 
ticular attention which the Visiting Mission had devoted 
to the executive branch of the Government of Western' 
Samoa.' It was confident thatthe new Western Samoan 
Public Service Commission would materially increase 
the broad, general participation of Samoans in the 
administrative services. With regard to the participa
tion of Samoans in the executive functions of the 
government at at policy-making level, it appeared that 
Samoans. were increasingly concerned about that p,r~~~ 
lem, whi·ch had been discussed at length in the Visiting 
Mission's report. The United States delegati·q~'''W~·~ 
pleased to note that the Administering Authority recogC: 
nized the' desirability of Samoan participation in the 
formulation of high-level policy, and that it had under 
active consideration the· steps by which that might b~ 
achieved. His delegation was confident that the Council 
would be:kept fully: informed of future developments. 

8. The 'Legislative Asse~bly. was to be commended 
particularly for, its action in giving Samoan judges ori 
the Natiye Land and Titles Court the ;;amelegal status 
as the European . assessors. That action . was liighly 
relevant' to/ th( i~portant ,q\.testiori of ·l~n~ tenu}~,,and 
owne~_~?lijp in2T[,~st Ter~.itories., "-·T,,, , ·;:;,i:.;,~-t~·:;,.~. 

:\ >~}':~r }.~~~~f:Y\:?t~~1 r,~P?rt{o se,\.~~o~:S~e~t. _:f!L~~2f ;-
, .([ ,\· .')~/. .. J\: ·: '( 

.oO! .q ,\ .<.>'A \:•·::,;·,'.~,·/: . . \'\•.>·. ,·c 1'.' '.;·.1 ,.L', ' 
T/SR.324 



64. Trusteeship Council • Eighth Session 

9. The United States delegation maintained its interest 
in the role of the Fono of Faipule, a unique institution 
which linked traditional practices with more modern 
concepts of governmental organization. The Visiting 
Mission had received a request from Samoans that 
any decisions made by the Fono of Faipule on matters 
involving the welfare of all sections of the community 
should be made effective by law (Tj792, annex I). The 
High Commissioner had indicated his willingness to 
work out a solution providing for a form of legislative 
initiative for the Fo1w. Further developments in the 
matter would be of interest to the Council. 

10. With reference to the special representative's 
statements on taxation in the Territory (322nd meet
ing), the recent increase in the export tax on cocoa 
would seem to be justified in the light of the present 
situation in the world cocoa market and the increasingly 
important position of the cocoa industry in Western 
Samoa. The resulting increase in the revenues of the 
Territory was significant in view of the special repre
sentative's statement at the second meeting of the 
seventh session of the Council that social services in 
1950 would reach the maximum that could be sup
ported by present revenues. The report of the study 
of the taxation system would no doubt throw additional 
light on the problems of taxation, which were common 
to all Trust Territories and were of particular interest 
to the Council. 

i 1. The increased activity of the recently re-instituted 
Department of Agriculture should be commended. The 
special representative had very frankly discussed the 
difficulties experienced in the supervision of plantation 
management and production. The increase in the num
ber of experienced agricultural inspectors and in the 
planting of food crops was encouraging. 

12. Since 1920 British goods imported into Western 
Samoa had received a preferential customs treatment 
of 11 per cent in their favour. At its fourth session 
the Council had noted that an inquiry into preferential 
treatment was in progress,3 while at its seventh session 
it had noted that a Select Committee had been created 
by the Legislative Assembly to investigate the matter.4 

It was the understanding of the United States dele
gation that the Committee had recommended that the 
existing customs schedule, with its yarying rates ~f 
duties and surcharges, should be revtsed and consoh
dated in order to abolish the so-called preferential rate 
based upon the country of origin and to provide one 
uniform rate for standard basic commodities. The 
United States would follow any action of the Admin
istering Authority on that recommendation with great 
interest. 

13. The United States delegation suggested that the 
Council should express its gratification at the comple
tion of the hydroelectric p_ower station, in. which the 
Council had shown great mterest and whtch was an 
important factor in the development of Samoan econ
omy. Finally, the Council might 'Yell ~ake note ~f t~e 
commendable action of the Admimstenng Authonty m 
undertaking surveys of the forests in Samoa and of 

a See Official Records of the General Assembly, Fourth 
Session, Supplement No. 4, p. 58. 

4 Ibid., Fifth Session, Supplement No. 4, p. 106. 

. Apia harbour. Such surveys were an essential first .step 
in any programme for economic development. 
14. The United States delegation had noted the con
tinued activity in the field of public health. As it had 
drawn attention at the seventh session (5th meeting) 
to the relatively high incidence of tuberculosis in the 
Territory, it was gratified to note that the present 
report showed a decrease of SO per cent in th~ num~er 
of cases reported during 1949-1950, as compared wtth 
the preceding year. Recent progress in public health 
would doubtless further assist in the control and treat
ment of the disease. 
15. In connexion with the personnel problems _of 
Samoan'\ in the health service, the Council might wtsh 
to note the increase 'in the number of Samoan students 
in the Central Medical School at Fiji and urge the 
Administration to continue to make full use of that 
institution, which was making such a significant con
tribution to the entire Pacific area. Every effort should 
be made to overcome the difficulties of recruiting fully
qualified medical practitioners. 
16. Very considerable advances had been made in the 
field of education. The United States delegation had 
noted the reply to its question on the Samoa College 
( 323rd meeting) and welcomed the opening of the 
new Samoan accelerate school. The United States 
shared the Administering Authority's concern a~out 
the future prospects of education in view of the raptdly 
increasing population. The problem appeared to be 
essentially financial and involved the entire present and 
future economy of the Territory, as well as the future 
budgetary and taxation policy of the Government. As 
the matter was of fundamental importance and vital 
to the health and welfare of all Samoans, it was most 
desirable that a serious study of it should be undertaken. 
Although the provision of adequate educational facil
ities for an expanding population was difficult, the obs
tacles did not appear to be insurmountable for Western 
Samoa, which was a relatively prosperous and econom
ically sound Territory enjoying the rare phenomen~m of 
a budget surplus. It was to be hoped that contmued 
intensive study would be given to taxation and other 
problems relevant to education. 
17. The United States delegation had read ~ith 
interest a copy of the Samoan Bulletin, a. pione~rmg 
paper which it hoped would play a!l mcreasmgly 
important part in the life of the Terntory. 
18. Mr. Shih-shun LIU (China) stated that, after 
careful study of the annual report, _the r~port of the 
Visiting Mission and the i~format10n !?1ven by the 
special representative, the Chmese ?~lega!ton reques~ed 
the Council to commend the Admtmstenng Authonty 
for the progress it had achieved in the period _under 
review. Progress had been somewhat slower m the 
economic and social than in the political and educa
tional fields, but the difficulties confronting the Admin
istering Authority were understandable. ~oreover, !he 
progress made in the nine months followt!lg the penod 
covered by the report seemed encouragmg. 
19. In the political field, it was important to increase 
the Samoan representation in the Legislative Assembly. 
All available information ·indicated that the Samoans 
were endowed with considerable political sense, but 
they of course needed training for future self-govern-



324th meeting • 15 February 1951 65 

ment, that training could be obtained mainly through 
increased participation in legislative bodies. It would 
seem advisable .and not inconsistent with the' 1947 
Visiting Mission's recommendations on representation 
in the Legislative Assembly/ if the basis for such 
representation were widened from time to time in 
accordance with the progress made in the Territory. 
With a population of 72,000, as compared with a 
European population of only 6,000, the Samoans were 
certainly entitled to more than the present ratio of 
12 to 5 among the elected members of the Legislative 
Assembly. The Chinese delegation would like the Coun
cil to request the Administering Authority to consider 
the possibility of permitting a gradual increase in the 
number of elected Samoan representatives. 
20. Like the Visiting Mission, the Chinese delegation 
felt sympathetic towards the express desire of the 
Samoans for greatly increased participation in the 
executive· branch of the government, at the higher 
levels. It was also in full agreement with the Visiting 
Mission's suggestion that the Administering Authority 
should consider the establishment of an executive coun
cil with some Samoan participation. It was gratifying 
to note that the Administering Authority was consider
ing steps by which Samoan participation in the forma
tion of high-level policy could be achieved. 
21. The Chinese delegation had noted with interest 
the important recommendations made by the Commis
sion of Inquiry on District and Village Government, 
and hoped to receive further information on the sub
ject from the Administering Authority. 
22. In view of the urgent need for legal personnel, 
it was to be hoped that the Administering Authority 
would intensify its efforts to trai.z: a larger number 
cif qualified men and to arouse the mterest of younger 
men in the judicial service. 
23. In the matter of economic advancement, the 
Council would undoubtedly wish to see increased indi
genous participation in the managemei?-t of the ~ e~ 
Zealand Reparation Estates, the most Important mdt
vidual plantation enterprise on the islan~. A!though 
the Administering Authority had been dtvertmg the 
profits of the Reparation Estates to various purposes 
for the benefit of the Samoans, it would be interesting 
for the Council to receive detailed information on the 
management of the Estates, and especial~Y. on. the .Pr?
portion of Europeans and Samoans participatmg m 1t. 
24. It was disappointing that the question of pre
ferential tariff had not been consider:ed at all by the 
Administering Authority in r~cent months. T?e matter 
deserved attention. The rephes of the special repre
sentative (322nd meeting) indicated, moreover, that, 
even if the preferential tariff were removed, t~e sour
ces from which Samoan importers bought their goods 
would remain unchanged. The special representative 
had also indicated that the flow of goods into Western 
Samoa had been restricted more by a shortage of 
hard currency than by . any difference ir: customs 
duties. If that were so, 1t should not be dtfficult f?r 
the Administering Authority to remove the preferential 
tariff, which was contrary to Article 76 d of the 
Charter. 

5 See Official Records of the Trusteeship Council, Second 
Session, Special Supplement No. 1, pp. 29. and 30 .. 

25. Progress had been made in the medical services. In 
view of the express desire of the Samoans for expan
sion of the' health services and in view of the needs 
of the Territory, it was to be hoped that increasing 
efforts would be made to ensure adequate facilities. 
26. The Chinese delegation was grateful that the 
status of the Chinese residents of the Territory had 
been darified, and it was pleased at the reassuring 
conclusion that the grievances mentioned in the petition 
of the Chinese Association in Samoa (T JPet.1j3) 
were applicable to the past rather than the present. As 
the petition was now under consideration by .the Ad Hoc 
Committee on Petitions, the Chinese delegatwn reserved 
·its final observations pending the submission of that 
Committee's report. · 

27. In the educational field, steady progress was 
being made and the Administering Authority and the 
Legislative Assembly deserved great credit for much 
that had been done. Yet, much still remained to be 
done. Despite a marked increase in enrolment at the 
teachers' training college, it was admitted that forty or 
fifty new teachers each year would not suffice to meet 
future needs. In view of the supreme importance of 
educational advancement as a prerequisite to all other 
advancement, the Administering Authority should exert 
increasing efforts in ·that field. 
28. Mr. QUESADA ZAPIOLA (Argentina) stated 
that the Argentine delegation felt that progress had 
been made in some fields, but unfortunately there had 
been little or no advance in others. Utopian conditions 
were not to be expected in the Territory, but a number 
of matters required clarification. While Western Samoa 
compared favourably with other Trust Territories, it 
must be remembered that the Trusteeship Council's 
task was to study each T·erritory individually and 
determine whether each had progressed to the fullest 
possible extent. 
29. In view of the exhaustive discussion in the Coun
cil, the Argentine delegation w<.mld raise ~nly t_wo 
points, which it hoped would recetve due consideratwn 
from the Administering Authority. · 

30. In the political field, the Argenti~e delegation 
considered it advisable to avoid concentration of power 
in the hands of the High Commissioner. That offici31l 
was also President of the Leg~slative Assef!~bly an~, m 
that capacity, exercised executiVe power, With the. n~ht 
to cast the deciding vote in case of a tie. It was Sig
nificant that the proportion of Samoans and Europeans 
in the Legislative Assembly was almost equal, and t~at 
a tie vote might occur frequent!Y· Moreoyer, the Htgh 
Commissioner, in his executive capacity, had the 
constitutional power to veto laws passed by the ~ssem
bly with which he was not in agreement. While. the 
special representative had pointed out (32lst n;eett.ng) 
that the veto had not been invoked in the past, It might 
be asked whether the coincidence of views between the 
Legislative Assembly and the executive power ~ould n<?t 
be traced to the fact that the Assembly constdered 1t 
futile to pass laws which it knew would be vet.ot;d. The 
time had come for a constitutionaL reform glVmg the 
Legislative Assembly, on which Samoans were repre
sented, the importance it deserved. Such a step would 
be a further advance towards self-government and, 
ultimately, complete independence. 



66 

~ 1. 2:JJ!he5A}rrgehtine.Jdel~gationr sha&listhre~Agrolli.is~ 
mgqAuthtint:1>fiSJfemH:ernflr o>":eo1jmolie2he<}lth.-:J}tr ~clt-.1hat 
;IDyJre:ffol!t '!to -inrir.ease ;'the medica[, sei'v:ices;.rho'tmatter 

. noi.vr,·difficult<1orhiq{pensiive-,! WJOUldi btna1ifunuami:Jnta.l 
contribution to future development; as·increased mediCal 
~ervices were an essential prerequisite to progress in 
a~l .other fields. It was to be hoped that, instead of 
givtng reasons for· lack of progress in public health, 
the next report would indicate some improvement no 
m~tter ·how slight. ' 
3~. T.he. Argentine delegation wished to express its 
appreciatiOn of the co-operative spirit in which the 
special representative had given information on behalf 
of the Administering Authority. 
33. Mr. DE MARCHENA (Dominican Republic) 
cong:ratulated the. Administering Authority and the 
special representative on the presentation of the annual 
report for Western Samoa. The report indicated con
siderable progress in some fields and gave evidence 
of new administrative methods. 
34: In the political field, ·the Dominican delegation 
~oped ~hat ·the Legislative Assembly would be given 
mcreasmg powers and would become the chief instru
~ent of 'development towards ·self-government and 
mdependence, in accordan·ce with the principles of the 
Charter. It also hoped that the New Zealand law of 
1948 governing citizenship would stabilize the status 
of the inhabitants of Western Samoa. It was gratified 
to note that passports issued to Samoans indicated that 
Western Samoa was a Trust Territory administered 
by New Zealand, thus guaranteeing the identity of 
Samoans. · 

35. More adequate and modern methods of maintain
ing a civil register were needed. Such methods would 
be of great benefit to \Vestern Samoa in the future, and, 
as 'the population numbered only some 70,000, they 
should not prove unduly burdensome. 

36. The Administering Authority's control of the 
travel of Samoans abroad constituted a restriction of 
individual liberty which should be explained in detail 
in a future report. 

37. The Dominican Republic was pleased to note that 
·.the annual report under discussion contained a special 
'section on the status of women, a matter which its 
fdel~gation, had stressed in 1949. Tradition was always 
:la\r1 bbStacli!'1t() pr()gress, when it required rigid ad
fletefic'e' tl1 aiYiea:rlier ~ystem. It was to be hoped that 
·Samoa:W.Urdriierr'Wtil'!I<J'be•able·to obtain the advantages 
~fi participating! ifF~&mthuniiy 'life"\'Vithtiut: violating the 
rstr6hg·'traditjoh§ ·M tn~rl"f1et't'itbrY,rno_ Jrl~Jif! ?jc: I 'JI J _J; 

·
3
HL• l~d , :•U>i'J.;_. !-. 'J;<tl,tdr·;·•:f"' d;-.rrl .w ,rJrt0122HIItfLO) 
~··'? regress 1n t.1e. he! ·o e ucatron was rmnresswe. 

·p·,.:.· ..... l . h .. (.·~·· ····r ··s· ... TJ~'ll' ,;,rmTP.,, .... r •• d'' 
:J,n P,ar\I~}lar, ~ e.P~!l~' o~ .. amoa.yoJege weve.lau-
F;bl,~j _(\~rr try~t mst.ItilV?~.: shotM broaden ,the cultural 
l):{e,,of; t4e Terntory.: Moreover, the .. efforts of the 
4'~1Hi~i~~~~tip!J- ,~q' tr<J.in teacher? \vere to pe commended, 
'tJ.fPP.I!g~ ~lk _r.:tirv-B~Fof 'te~~PF.r~. tf~in,ed 'Ya~ .~~jll quite 
.~P'i';·)·r·.f,i,-:!;~J) , 1 ,i'l!';.~,· ·'~ !t:dJ J"JL·· ·:f;} 11! ;_-;·;.: .• ·1 

·39l' .!Mrt·"de,(Marchena wished·,to .. emphasize the need 
·tol ipcrea~ergeneralf•kn6wledge of: the United Nations 
·ancl:;obtheTT.rusteesliip;.System, especially. among ichil
ldrHn;o~· sehool:·.age .. While· ~orne efforts ;han ~eeri m'rade 
,im;thau~irectiOJ;J,. ·iinuchlmwrel must· tie·. donl:;;nnbtr.only 
jp. Western Samoa, :buvlimaW lfi1rusti•JI1errita.fi:esi n'li'he 

Df~i!lri:IDtJlJ!'o¢dJeasts)!tOciw.hiclmfef~rence.lliad been made at 
~-e.opretledingJ•nieetiirgJ~~hduld include a regular pro
ghnhme!t offl:at least. fifteen minutes devoted to the 
adivities of the United Nations and its relations with 
Trust Territories,· especially Western Samoa. 

10: P:ince ~AN W AlTHA YAKON (Thailand) 
JOmed m the tnbutes paid to the special representative 
for Western Samoa. 

11. R~ferrin~ to the ma~ter of Samoan participation 
m public. service at the higher levels as an important 
e~ement . m self-government, and to his exchange of 
views With the special representative (322nd meeting), 
he emphasized that, in the absence of facilities for 
higher education in the Territory, a systematic pro
gramme of scholarships for study abroad was essential. 
Under such a system students would be designated 
for specific posts and granted scholarships accordingly. 
In addition the grants could be so awarded as to 
ensure a constant flow of qualified students from 
higher institutions of learning so that technical effi
ciency would be maintained at a high level. 

42. Mr. LAURENTIE (France) recalled that the 
Visiting Mission sent by the Trusteeship Council to 
Western Samoa in 1947 had suggested a number of 
measures conducive to the attainment of self-govern
ment6 and that the Visiting Mission of 1950 had been 
able to see for itself whether the Council's recommen
dations (resolution 13 (II)), based on those sugges
tions, had borne fruit. The report of the latest Mission 
(T j792) fully confirmed the Administering Authority's 
reports for. the past several years. It could be said that, 
in general, the system established in Western Samoa 
was successful. 

43. A point worth noting was that the marked tradi
tionalism of the indigenous population tended to retard 
progress towards self-government. The special repre
sentative had described the progress as slow but sure; 
yet means should be found to accelerate it. If it was 
difficult to ·convince the heads of families of the desir
ability of · universal suffrage, more rapid progress 
might be achieved through the increased participatiol'l 
of Samoans in public service. The aim was to establish 
self-government, since the Territory was too small and 
isolated for complete independence; but self-govern
ment would be attained only when suffrage had become 
more general, when. Samoans had a greater share in 
administmtion and could be said to be guiding their 
.own destiny, and moreover when there was a sound 
.;in:d stable economy. Advantage should be taken of the 
f>;~y.~~pt[p1e'riod ?f; P.rosperity- which, in an agricultural 
~f?~?t:JilY,>;·.w~~.s?bJect to sudden change - to develop 
·poll heal. mshtuhons: 

' . - ' . ' ' ~ . ' 
44. The special representative had referred to the 
help ·given the Administering Authority by the South 
.Pacific Commission,. in connexion with research pro
jects in the Pacific area. France, which was a member 
of the Commission, would support all such efforts at 
co-operation. 

'45. In conclusion', he congratulated the special repre~ 
sehtaiive on the clarity and precision with whic~ .'.he 
had answered the many questions put to him: ~~·:.:_ · 

s Ibid., pp. 25 and 26. 



324th meeting • 15 February 1951 67 

46. Sir Alan BURNS (United.Kingdom) said that 
as a member of the 1950 Visiting Mission to Weste~ 
Samc;>a~ he .had been particularly interested to read the 
J\dm~~Istenng Authority's admirable report. During 
his VISit, he had f?rmed the impression that the Samoan 
people were mo_vmg steadily forward while conserving 
the bes! of thetr ?wn. ·culture, that the Administering 
Authonty was domg Its utmost to promote their wel
fare, and that they appreciated that fact. 
47. The Administering Authority's report showed 
that s~veral steps worthy of commendation had been 
!aken 1~ Western. Samoa during the year under review, 
m particular, the mtroduction of the secret ballot in the 
Fan~ ?f Faipu~e, the increase in the number of Iocally
d~m~Clled offict~ls, and the setting up of the Com
missiOn of Inqmry on District and Village Government. 
48. H.e drew the Administering Authority's attention 
to the Importance of establishing an executive council, 
as recommended by the Visiting Mission in para
graph 20 of its report (T j792). Such a council would 
give great assistance to the High Commissioner and 
would be of educational value to the Samoan people. 
It was unfortunate that the recently appointed Public 
Service Commissioner should not, even for the best of 
re~~ons, have been made responsible to the High Com
mtswner. 
49. In o~der to dispel any misunderstanding regarding 
the operatiOn of the matai system, he said that no matai 
would hold his office long if a majority of those he 
represented disagreed with his actions. Public opinion 
was very strong in Western Samoa. Feminine influence 
also made itself as strongly felt in the Samoan family 
as elsewhere in the world. 

50. Turning to the social aspect, he hoped that further 
information would be forthcoming regarding the "pro
vision of suitable training facilities for professional and 
technical workers" referred to on page 43 of the 
annual report. 

51. The Council should congratulate the Administer
ing Authority on the progress made in health services, 
both preventative and curative. The research project 
dealing with tuberculosis, mentioned on page 45 of the 
annual report, showed a determined effort to approach 
the problem of health on a scientific basis. 

52. In his view, the government should exercise a 
greater degree of control over mission schools, which 
at present were not required to follow any specified 
curriculum. The mission schools should, when neces
sary, receive grants and be integrated into the govern
ment school syst_em. 

53. Mr.· SOLDATOV (Union of . Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that the discussion of the annual report 
had shown that the Administering Authority was not 
taking effective measures to carry out the provisions 
of Article 76 of the Charter, which stated that one 
of the basic objectives of the Trusteeship System was 
"to promote the political, economic, social and. educa
tional· advancement of the inhabitants' of the Trust 
Territories and their progressive development towards 
self.-government or independence". . . .. . . · 

54 .. ·,The Trusteeship Council was· well aware that . the 
indigenous population .of Western Samoa had long beeri 
striving ·for: .. self-government. In 194&,,<representatives 

of the Samoan people, in a petition7 to the Trusteeship 
Council, had requested that self-government should be 
granted to ·western Samoa without delay. The 1947 
Visiting Mission to Western Samoa had stated in its 
report that Samoans were almost unanimous in their 
desire to conduct their own government. Samoan repre
sentatives had informed the Visiting Mission that they 
were ready to assume responsibility for political deci
sions. The Visiting Mission itself had come to the con
clusion that the Samoan people would rather be their 
owri masters than remain under foreign domination. 
Those legitimate aspirations of the Samoan people, 
which were fully in accordance with the purposes of 
the Trusteeship System and of which the Administering 
:\uthority \Vas entirely aware, had been ·consistently 
Ignored. Furthermore, although the conclusions of the 
first Visiting Mission were quite clear, in the ensuing 
four years the Administering Authority had taken no 
steps to ensure the participation of the indigenous 
population in the legislative, executive and judicial 
branches of the government. The Samoa Amendment 
Act, 1947 had made no significant change in the situa~ 
tion prevailing since 1921. · 
55.. The special representative had portrayed the Legis
lative Assembly as an organ of self-government in 
which the Samoans had an absolute majority. That 
was not the true state of affairs. The Legislative Assem
bly was in fact an advisory body without legislative 
powers. None of its decisions was valid unless approved 
by the High Commissioner. It had no right to take 
decisions regarding the defence of Western Samoa 
foreign relations, or Crown lands, or any decision~ 
running counter to the provisions of a basic law enacted 
in 1921, to legislation applying to the management of 
the New Zealand Reparation Estates, the appointment 
of representatives to the Council of State and -elections 
to the Assembly itself. Such an organ could hardly be 
described as an autonomous,. sovereign body. Further
more, a careful analysis of the composition of the Leg
islative Assembly showed that it consisted of twelve 
elected Samoan members and thirteen other members 
plus the High Commissioner. Not only would th~ 
twelve Samoans not have the necessary majority of 
votes, but they could not be regarded as representing 
the views and wishes of the people as a whole, since 
they were elected not by the people but by the F ono of 
Faipule, which iri turn was elected by the heads of 
families. 

56. Racial discrimination was practised by the Admin
istering Authority. Europeans ·enjoyed universal suf
frage by secret ballot, while Samoans did not; in the 
Legislative Assembly, each European member. repre..: 
sented 200 European electors, while each' Samoan' 
membe~ represented 6,000 of his people. · ; ' 

57.. The officials appointed by the Administering 
Authority, whose powers were not curtailed by any 
indigenous organ, were encouraging the tribal system, 
which prevented progress towards self-government, and 
were making no effort to replace it by a system based 
on democratic principles, The village councils had Unre
stricted powers, including the power of ostracism, over 
the inhabitants. There were about 6,000 heads o£ fam
ilies in Western . Samoa; they alone wielded power 

'.; '• ' ' ,, , .. 
7 Ibid., First Session, Supplement.;. annex 4. ,., 



68 Trusteeship Council • Eighth Session 

within the family and had the right to elect members 
of councils. Thus, the great majority of the male pop
ulation and all the women were deprived of all political 
rights and of any voice in the affairs of their own 
village, to say nothing of those of the Territory as a 
whole. · , 

58. There was no co-ordinated system of local govern
ment. The Administering Authority itself recognized, 
on page 19 of its report, that "some more adequate 
system of local government is required before very 
great progress in political responsibility can be accepted 
in Western Samoa". The Administering Authority's 
failure to take steps ensuring a transition from the 
tribal to the democratic system of local administration 
was therefore all the more reprehensible. 

59. Western Samoa still had a primitive natural econ
omy - a situation which the Administering Authority 
was doing nothing to remedy. The Administering 
Authority had failed to return to the Samoan people 
large tra<:ts of land which had been alienated from them 
by German colonizers. That land - the New Zealand 
Reparation Estates - was in the hands of the New 
Zealand Government; it represented the most impor
tant plantations on the island, with a large export trade. 
If it were turned over to the Samoan people, their econ
omic development would be greatly furthered. 

60. Land distribution in Western Samoa gave further 
proof of racial discrimination: each European owned, 
on the average, 20 acres of land, as compared with 5 
acres for a Samoan, and better land at that. Although 
there was a number of hired workers in Western 
Samoa, the Territory had no department of labour, no 
trade unions, and no labour statistics or control. Samo
ans received one-fifth the wages of New Zealand agri
cultural workers while paying much more for such 
items as butter and eggs. 

61. The Administering Authority did not show suffi
cient concern for the health and social services of the 
Samoan population, in violation of the Trusteeship 
Council's recommendation to the effect that it should 
intensify its efforts to improve those services.8 The 
medical personnel was not sufficient, even in the opinion 
of the Territory's Director of Health. The recent 
increase in mortality testified to the inadequacy of the 
medical services. Infant mortality was approximately 
twice as high as in New Zealand. 

62. The Administering Authority failed to take ade
quate measures to provide education, particularly sec
ondary and higher education. The 103 rural elementary 
schools operated by the Government received no finan
<:ial subsidy from it; they were supported by the village 
populations, which also housed and fed the teachers. 
The per capita expenditure for education in Western 
Samoa was one-sixth that of New Zealand. The state 
of affairs with respect to secondary and higher educa
tion was no better. Thus, the number of students 
receiving scholarships for higher education ~~d b~en 
reduced in 1949 to a mere ten. The Admmtstenng 
Authority, which in its annual report stressed the acute 
lack of teachers as a factor limiting education in the 
Territory, was taking no steps to train highly-qualified 

s See Official Records of the General Assembly, Fourth 
Session, Supplement No. 4, p. 58. 

Samoans and was thus delaying the Territory's pro
gress. 

63. In view of those facts, the Trusteeship Council 
should recommend that the Administering Authority 
should take the necessary legislative and other measures 
to enable Samoans to take part in the legislative, ex
ecutive and judicial branches of the government; to 
ensure a change from the tribal to the democratic 
system of government; to return to the indigenous 
inhabitants lands alienated from them and prohibit such 
alienation in the future; to allocate larger funds for 
health and education; to introduce compulsory element
ary education as soon as possible and to increase the 
facilities for secondary and higher education. 
64. Mr. LAKING (New Zealand) said that the USSR 
representative's references to cbnditions obtaining in 
New Zealand had been out of order. He reserved the 
right to oppose their inclusion in the Council's report 
on Western Samoa. 
The meeting was suspended at 4.20 p.m. and was re
sumed at 4.40 p.m. 
65. Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) noted that the 
Council was in almost unanimous agreement that the 
Administering Authority had satisfactorily discharged 
its obligations in Western Samoa, retaining the good 
features of the indigenous culture to which the Samoans 
dung tenaciously, while bringing to them the benefits 
of modern civilization, particularly in the fields of 
education and hygiene. 
66. He cautioned the Council against urging the 
Administering Authority to take steps contrary to the 
will of the local population. It was a mistake to think 
that, because the Samoans did not follow the Western 
system, their society was not democratic. The matai 
were elected to their of-fices by universal family suf
frage and would be replaced if they did not give satis
faction. Moreover, the close-knit family organization 
had the advantage of providing the Samoan population 
with a maximum of social security. A large family was 
as well taken care of by the community as a small one, 
and real poverty was virtually unknown. 
67. In the political field, the Trusteeship Council 
would not be wise to recommend a change in the pro
portions of Europeans and Samoans in the Legislative 
Assembly, as any change in that delicate balance would 
be premature. Samoans had only very recently been 
given an absolute majority in that organ; they repre
sented traditional districts, which had for centuries 
been recognized as individual units. The European 
members represented a variety of interests and pro
fessions, and were not too numerous·if account were 
taken of the fact that Europeans played an important 
part in the economic, social and intellectual life of the 
Territory. The Samoans themselves were satisfied with 
the arrangement, since it enabled them to have a major
ity vote when their interests were at stake. It would be 
premature to deprive the High Commissioner of the 
power of veto, which was the last prerogative of the 
Administering Authority and had to be retained until 
the Territory was fully ripe for self-government. 
68. He agreed with the Visiting Mission's suggestions 
(T/792, para. 32), which had been met by the.Admin
instering Authority, with regard to the effective rar
ticipation of · Samoans in the Native Land and Tttles 



324th meeting • 15 February 1951 69 

Cou;t: It .''vo~ld be unwise to put an ·end to European 
part:cipatwn II}- the Court, as Samoans had so many 
f~mily connex10ns that it would be practically impos
sible to find Samoan representatives who were not allied 
with one of the parties at issue. 

69. He agreed with the representative of Thailand 
that there was need for a systematic training pro
gra:r:me ~or young. Samo~ns who could hold high 
pos1hons m the pubhc service when they had acquired 
the necessary experi·ence. The Fono of Faipule should 
be given constitutional recognition and proposals 
adopted by it after discussion with the highest repre
sentatives of the Administration should automatically 
be brought before the Legislative Assembly. That 
would allow the Fono of Faipule actually to participate 
in initiating legislation. 

70. He wngratulated the Administering Authority on 
its decision to study the organization of local govern
ment closely. The Belgian delegation had always in
sisted on the need to integrate legal forms of local gov
ernment into the traditional life of the village. 
71. Consideration should also be given to the intro
duction of an income tax, which would assist the gov
ernment in meeting increased expenditure. Speaking of 
the preferential tariff, Mr. Ryckman observed'that as 
that tariff had had little effect on Western Samoa's 
pattern of trade and as there was doubt as to its com
patibility with the provisions of the Trusteeship Agree
ment, it should be abolished. 
72. - The New Zealand Reparation Estates were the 
property of the New Zealand Government, since they 
had been received as reparations. The New Zealand 
Government would have had a perfect right to sell the 
land, but had preferred to operate it and use the pro
ceeds of the operation for the benefit of the Samoan 
people. That had been a magnanimous gesture on its 
part, and, should be recognized as such. Furthermore, 
if the Estates . had been turned over to the Samoan 
people, they would have been divided among several 
villages and operated as small plantations, with the 
result that they would have been of much less economic 
importance to the Territory. 
73. The Trusteeship Council would be very nearly 
unanimous in commending the Administering Authority 
on its services in the social field, as well as in the field 
of education. The USSR representative's remarks to 
the contrary notwithstanding, the Administering Au
thority's expenditures on health and education increased 
during the past three years from 72,000 to 175,000 
New Zealand pounds. 

74. It 1was regrettable; however, that the work of 
missions in= education 'had not been correlated with 
bffi'ci;HI• :educational activities. It was understandable 
that objection• ~hould be raised to a monopoly of educa
tion:· by the missions in some Territories and that it 
should be feared that, where no other schools were 
ilvailable, the indigenous population attending the mis
sion schools might be subjected to pressure to become 
converted· to Christianity. Those apprehensions were 
not, however, applicable to Western Samoa. The entire 
population there was Christian, belonging mainly to the 
London Missionary Society or to the Methodist· or 
Catholic denominations, and:alh theL'teachersJwer.e .. Chrig 
t~ans~)rM'easureSi chgd lto, be takemto.;rpdetutheoimiliine.n~ 

prospect of a school population of 37,000, half the total 
population· of Western Samoa. In order to defray the 
cost of educating that large number, the mission schools 
should be integrated with the government schools, and 
the prevailing duplication, whereby children attended 
both government and mission schools, should be elim
inated. The mission schools should come under govern
ment supervision and might ultimately receive gov
ernment subsidies. The Samoan Government should 
institute standard curricula in all schools, provide ade
quate training for all teachers and impose uniform cri
teria for their selection and appointment to both gov
ernment and mission schools. Such a programme of 
integration would considerably reduce the cost of pri
mary education, thus making it possible for greater 
expenditure on the promotion of secondary and higher 
educational facilities. 
75. In conclusion, Mr. Ryckmans paid a tribute to the 
special representative for his patient, constructive and 
enlightening contribution to the Council's work. 
76. Mr. KHALIDY (Iraq) was gratified to note that 
the people of Western Samoa were on the whole happy, 
prosperous and advanced according to their standards. 
The annual report for 1950 indicated that good prog
ress had been made in preparing them for ultimate self
government. The High Commissioner of the Territory 
deserved special commendation in that respect. 
77. In connexion with the political advancement of 
the Territory, Mr. Khalidy was convinced that there 
was neither duplication nor contradiction as between the 
legislative power of the Legislative Assembly and that 
of the Fono of Faipule. The Legislative Assembly was 
the best means of training Samoans for self-govern
ment, and the Trusteeship Council might recommend 
that it should be given more extensive powers pro
gressively. The Adminisrering Authority should also 
give careful study to the possibility of increasing the 
·participation of Samoans in that legislative organ, 
although to do so it might have to authorize a change 
in the Constitution. Under the prevailing system the 
Samoan members did not initiate legislation, probably 
because they lacked adequate training in the processes 
of constitutional government; they would therefore 
benefit by private instruction in parliamentary pro
cedure. It would be unfortunate if Samoan participa
tion in the Legislative Assembly did not in -fact offer 
the indigenous population a real opportunity to prepare. 
themselves for self-government. The Council might 
recommend increased training of the Samoan members 
of the Legislative Assembly through active participation 
in that body's activities. 
78. In connexion with the executive branch of the 
Samoan Government; Mr. Khalidy strongly supported 
the Visiting Mission's recommendation (T /792, para. 
20) regarding the establishment of an executive coun
cil consisting of the High Commissioner and certain 
senior. officials, the Fautua and certain Samoan mem, 
hers of the Legis~ative Assembly. The ·Trusteeship 
Council might usefully endorse that"recommendation. 
The appointment. of. a. 1 Public Service Commissioner 
and an Assistant;· Public. :ServicedJ:ommissioner:, wa$ 
highly . COmp:Iendabl~·as f·a;·~step) towards: :intrpditCing·I a 
Ipor~r,stable. phtterrlJ;in ,the: civiJ, service. !It'-: wits 'to }be 
licipeddhat· civil! S~b/ants'lWOUld 'beCOin!!.·ii:lcitel av:ailabla 
when~Offerl:xbrpofel-tittractiie, coi:idition~;iih(!.t discritni-



IU Trusteeship t.;ouncil • ~ighth ~ession 

ination on grounds of status would be eliminated, and 
that Samoan members would be permitted to attain 
positions of greater responsibility. The Council might 
make such a recommendation. The Council might also 
recommend more satisfactory salary scales in the police 
force and removal of all discrimination on grounds of 
status. 
79. In connexion with the .judicial system, the Coun
cil would be well advised to recommend that the three 
Samoan judges on the Native Land and Titles Court 
should have equal status with the European assessors, 
and that there should be an equal number of Europeans 
and Samoans sitting on the High Court. The New 
Zealand Government had accepted that adjustment in 
principle, and the Visiting Mission had already made a 
recommendation to that effect. 
80. Mr. Khalidy was encouraged by the fact that a 
commission of inquiry had been set up to study the 
question of local government. Training of the Samoans 
for active participation in that field was essential to 
prepare them for a constructive role in the Legislative 
Assembly and the executive branch. It could not be 
over-emphasized that training for self-government 
should be forested on all levels, beginning with local 
government. The Council would await the results of the 
Commission's work with great interest. 
81. It was gratifying to note that the economic situa
tion of Western Samoa was highly satisfactory and 
that the island could boast of a budget surplus. More
over, the Council might commend the Administering 
Authority upon completion of the hydroelectric power 
and harbour installations and upon undertaking an 
agricultural survey, the results of which would be 
applied to increasing production to meet the needs of 
a growing population, thus placing the Territory's econ
omy on a more solid basis. The Administering Author
ity should also be commended for its publics works 
programme and should be urged to expedite work on 
the piped water-supply system in the interests of public 
health. Finally, Mr. Khalidy agreed with the Visiting 
Mission in its commendation of the Administering 
Authority for continuing to use the profits of the New 
Zealand Reparation Estates exclusively for the benefit 
of Western Samoa, and expressed the hope that it 
would continue to make surplus lands from the Estates 
available to certain villages. 
82. In the field of social advancement, the Administer
ing Authority was to be congratulated on its recontruc
tion and expansion of the Apia Hospital. The Council 
might recommend that a special effort should be made 
to obtain the necessary skilled technicians for a further 
expansion of the health programme. Medical training 
of doctors and nurses should be made a part of that 
programme. To that end, more medical students might 
be sent to Fiji and New Zealand on government 
scholarships. 
83. The Administering Authority should again be 
commended for having eliminated ~lliteracy in Western 
Samoa, thus encouraging a widespread popular demand 
for education. To meet that demand it was urgent to 
increase the number of Samoan teachers and it was 
gratifying to note that the teachers' training school had 
been enlarged and its courses lengthened. The opening 
of Samoa College would be awaited by the Council with 
interest. Special attention should also be paid to Samoan 

children and students in the matter of scholarships; as 
the scholarships were awarded on a competitive basis, 
full account should be taken of the differences in back
ground between Europeans and Samoans. The Council 
should endorse the commendation of the Visiting Mis
sion regarding the prospective establishment of second
ary school education in the Territory. 
84. Mr. Khalidy especially wished to commend the 
work of the Visiting Mission and to pay tribute to 
Sir Alan Burns, its able Chairman. Despite consider
able difficulties, the Mission had dealt fairly and object
ively with the problems of the Territory and had exer
cised good judgment in drawing its conclusions. He 
was confident that the Council would benefit greatly by 
its report. 
85. Mr. POWLES (Special representative for West
ern Samoa) thanked the members of the Council who 
had commended the work of the Administering Author
ity. The New Zealand Government was well aware that 
much improvement could still be made in some fields. 
It was, however, particularly grateful to the United 
States representative for his excellent review of the 
various factors in the development of the Territory, 
and for his continued interest in the general problem 
of education in Western Samoa. 
86. In that connexion, the basic prerequisite for the 
integration of mission schools in the system of gov
ernment education - a suggestion made by the repre
sentatives of Belgium and the United Kingdom- was 
an atmosphere of goodwill and voluntary co-operation 
between the heads of the mission organizations and the 
Director of the Government Department of Education. 
That prerequisite had already been fulfilled, the Samoan 
Government was benefiting from the long experience 
of mission leaders in Samoa, and a very satisfactory 
foundation for continued co-operation had been estab
lished. The mission organizations had accepted an im
portant principle for future collaboration. In connexion 
with the construction of two large mission schools, they 
had asked permission of the Samoan Government to 
import building materials free of duty. After much 
consultation, the Government had agreed to grant per
mission on condition that the mission schools should be 
opened to children of all denominations, that their 
curricula should be approved by the Director of Educa
tion, that they would employ teachers who met the 
standards laid down by the Director of Education, and 
that the schools would be open to inspection by the 
Government Department. 
87. To dispel all doubts regarding the New Zealand 
Reparation Estates, Mr. Powles reiterated that they 
were in fact the property of the New Zealand people. 
The New Zealand Government had no intention of 
transferring them to the Samoan people, but had 
decided voluntarily to use the profits from the man
agement of the Estates for the benefit of the Samoans. 
The efficient management of the Estates as a commer
cial enterprise was therefore directly in the interests of 
the Samoans, and a loss of efficiency would in fact work 
to the disadvantage of the Samoans. Consequently, it 
was not easy to make it a matter of policy to enable ~he 
Samoans to participate in the management at htgh 
levels. 
88. Mr. Powles felt it necessary to clarify further the 
jurisdiction and powers of the Legislative Assembly 



324th meeting • 15 February 1951 71 

and of the High Commissioner. In domestic affairs the 
Legislative Assembly was a sovereign body, which 
enacted laws and ordinances governing the daily activ
ities of the Samoan people. The High Commissioner 
had a power of veto; he had no other legislative 
powers. If he were to be deprived of that veto, the 
Administering Authority would be prevented from 
exercising any controlling interest in Western Samoa 
and the Territory would actually be enjoying full self
government. That stage had not yet been reached. On 
the other hand, all the effective action in the Territory 
derived from the laws enacted by the Legislative Assem
bly and executed by the High Commissioner, together 
with the other organs of the executive branch. It was 
significant that the Legislative Assembly exercised com
plete power with regard to expenditure and voted the 
items of the budget one by one, excluding some and 
inserting others. History had proved that an organ 
which exercised such complete control over expenditure 
was a very powerful body indeed. 
89. Referring to the question of the status of women, 
raised by the representative of the. Dominican Rep~b
lic, Mr. Powles assured the Council that due a~tentwn 
was being given to the matter and that a radiO. pr<?
gramme especially addressed to women had been msti
tuted. Arrangements had also been made to expand 
the use of broadcasting for the dissemination of in
formation relating to the United Nations. He himself 
had recorded a brief address regarding the activities of 
the current Council session, which would eventually be 
broadcast over the local Samoan stations. 
90. He regretted. that he co~ld not ag~ee with the 
USSR representative's co~c_Jusi~ns regardu:g the m~a
sures taken by the Admimstenng Author~ty .. to gi_ve 
effect to the recommendations of the 1947 VIsitmg Mis
sion. Those recommendations had been implemented in 
almost all respects, and the 1947 Visiting Mission its~lf 
had confirmed that fact in the last paragraph of Its 
report. 
91. He wished to assure the representative of Iraq 
that there was no discrimination on ~rounds <?f. stat1;1s 
in connexion with appointments to higher positions .m 
the Samoan administrative service, and to thank him 
for drawing attention to the adjust~ents being I?a~e 
in the pay and conditions of the. police force. While It 
was true that basically the mamtenanc~ .of l~w and 
order was the responsibility of the Adm~n.I~ten?g Au
thority, in practice day-to-day responsibility m that 

· field rested upon the Samoa? G:overnment: It was 
therefore important that service m the pohce force 
should be made more attractive to Samoans. To that 
end new salary scales had been applied and a system 
of examinations and of training for young constables 
had been instituted. 
92. With regard to competitive scholarships, it had 
been found that the Samoan children were fully capa
ble of winning them on their own merits, and there 
had been no need to apply the principle whereby full 
account would be taken of the differences in back
ground of the European and Samoan candidates. 
93. In conclusion Mr. Powles thanked the Presiden~, 
the Vice-President and the members of the Council 
for the excellent manner in which they had received 
and treated him. He would return to Samoa confident 

Printed in Canada 

that the Trusteeship Council was a living reality which 
meant a great deal to the people of the Territory. 
94. Mr. LAKING (New Zealand) also thanked the 
Council for the warm welcome it had accorded to the 
special representative and for its sustained interest in 
the advancement of the Samoan people's welfare. 
95. While he did not agree with the USSR repre
sentative's interpretation of the facts and the conclu
sions he had drawn, he was gratified that the USSR 
representative had exposed a number of basic problems. 
It was the existence of such· problems which made 
Western Samoa a Trust Territory. The New Zealand 
Government was continuing its efforts to find adequate 
solutions and welcomed all constructive suggestions 
likely to promote the welfare of the Samoan people. 
96. The interests and wishes of the people had been 
the guiding principle of the New Zealand Government. 
The Administering Authority could not impose solu
tiqns on the people of the Territory, however desirable 
they might appear from a theoretical point of view. 
All solutions must be of a nature to prepare the popu
lation for self-government or independence and to 
develop its self-reliance. The Territory's capacity to 
maintain certain levels of development, especially in 
the social and educational fields, was a limiting factor 
in the work that could be done by the Administering 
Authority. 
97. Sir Alan BURNS (United Kingdom) thanked the 
representative of Iraq for his commendation of the 
Visiting Mission. Any merits which the Mission's 
report might possess were due largely to the co-opera
tion of the other members of the Mission and of its 
secretariat. 
98. The PRESIDENT suggested that the represen
tatives of the United States, France, China and Argen
tina should constitute a committee to draft the Coun
cil's report to the General Assembly on the Trust Ter
ritory of Western Samoa. 
99. Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) requested that the President's proposal 
should be put to the vote, a separate vote being taken 
on the participation of each country. He objected to 
the presence of an illegal Kuomintarig representative 
on any United Nations organ. 
100. The PRESIDENT put to the vote the proposal 
that France and the United States of America should 
be members of the drafting committee. 

That proposal was adopted by 10 votes to none, with 
2 abstentions. 

101. The PRESIDENT put to the vote the proposal 
that Argentina should be a member of the drafting 
committee. 

That proposal was adopted by 11 votes to none, with 
1 abstention. 

102. The PRESIDENT put to the vote the proposal 
that China should be a member of the drafting com
mittee. 

That proposal was adopted by 11 votes to 1. 
103. The PRESIDENT, speaking on behalf of the 
members of the Council, thanked the special represen
tative for Western Samoa for his valuable contribu
tion to the Council's work. 

The meeting rose at 6 p.m. 

90400-March 1951 2,900 




